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Workers' Compensation Court
of the State of Montana

P.O. Box 537
Helena, Montana 59624-0537

Re: Reesor vs. Montana State Fund
WCC No. 2002-0676
Petitioner's Notice of Common Fund
Attomey Fee Lien

De.ar Sir or Madam:

Three Bala Plaza, East
Suite 300
Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004-3499
Main: (610) 664-1500
Fax: (610) 660-8882
Claims: (610) 660-8877
www.unitednat.com
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I am responding on behalf of United National Casualty lnsurance Company ("United
National Casualty'') with regard to the above referenced matter. United National
Casualty was licensed in the State of Montana on November 10, 2003.

While United National Casualty is licensed to write all property and casualty lines of
business, it does not nor has it ever written any Workers Compensation coverage in
Montana or elsewhere.

I trust this is responsive to the above referenced Pleading. If not, kindly advise. Thank
you.

Very truly yours,

X-taK,/.-
Linda C. Hohn
Vice President &
Associate General Counsel

Thomas J. Murphy, Esq.
Murphy Law Firm
P.O. Box 3226
Great Falls. Montana 59403-3226


